

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0048-EX-ST-2010

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Hibbeler, Rich [mailto:rhibbele@comsearch.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0048-EX-ST-2010

Ben, hope you are surviving the great snow storm – You had asked for a 24/7 contact for the STA application below. Below is the contact info. you requested. Is this sufficient?

Scott Campbell
Chief Engineer, Mobius UAS Program
L-3 Communications ASD
9925 Carroll Canyon Road
San Diego, CA 92131
(858) 444-9203 direct
(858) 444-9303 fax
(619) 572-8282 mobile

Thanks, Rich

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 7:36 AM
To: Hibbeler, Rich
Subject: FCC File No. 0048-EX-ST-2010

**Office of Engineering and Technology**

To: Richard Hibbeler, L3 COMMUNICATION, ASD
rhibbele@comsearch.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Applicant: L3 COMMUNICATION, ASD

2/12/2010

File Number: 0048-EX-ST-2010
Correspondence Reference Number: 10080
Date of Original Email: 02/01/2010

Mr. Hibbeler, Please provide POC information to cease operation if interference occurs.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/01/2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

2/12/2010